Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Democratic Services

Guildhall, High Street, Bath BA1 5AW

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard

Direct Lines - Tel: democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk Date: 30 March 2015

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk E-mail:.  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
Councillors:- Manda Rigby, Roger Symonds and Anthony Clarke
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public

Dear Member

Licensing Sub-Committee: Tuesday, 7th April, 2015

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee, to be held on Tuesday,
7th April, 2015 at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath.

Briefing

Members of the Sub-Committee are reminded that the meeting will be preceded by a briefing at
9.30am.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author
whose details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Enfys Hughes,
Sean O'Neill who is available by telephoning Bath democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk
or by calling at the Guildhall Bath (during normal office hours).

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Enfys Hughes,
Sean O'Neill as above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies -
Midsomer Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control.

Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast,
please make yourself known to the camera operators.

To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to
the camera operator

The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Protocol for Decision-making

Guidance for Members when making decisions

When making decisions, the Cabinet/Committee must ensure it has regard only to relevant
considerations and disregards those that are not material.

The Cabinet/Committee must ensure that it bears in mind the following legal duties when
making its decisions:

Equalities considerations

Risk Management considerations

Crime and Disorder considerations
Sustainability considerations

Natural Environment considerations
Planning Act 2008 considerations

Human Rights Act 1998 considerations
Children Act 2004 considerations

Public Health & Inequalities considerations

Whilst it is the responsibility of the report author and the Council’s Monitoring Officer and
Chief Financial Officer to assess the applicability of the legal requirements, decision
makers should ensure they are satisfied that the information presented to them is
consistent with and takes due regard of them.



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 7th April, 2015
at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

MINUTES: 17 MARCH 2014 (Pages 7 - 8)

LICENSING PROCEDURE: MISCELLANEOUS (Pages 9 - 12)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PROVIDE FACILITIES ON THE HIGHWAY
FOR RECREATION/REFRESHMENT AT SEAFOODS FISH BAR, 38 KINGSMEAD
STREET, BATH. BA1 2AA. (Pages 13 - 30)

LICENSING PROCEDURE: LICENSING ACT 2003 (Pages 31 - 34)



9.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR MCCOLLS, 103 HIGH STREET,
MIDSOMER NORTON, BA3 2DA (Pages 35 - 66)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Enfys Hughes, Sean O'Neill who can be
contacted on
democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 17th March, 2015, 10.00 am

Councillors: Manda Rigby (Chair), Roger Symonds and Anthony Clarke
Officers in attendance: Alan Bartlett (Public Protection Team Leader), John Dowding
(Senior Public Protection Officer) and Carrie-Ann Evans (Senior Legal Adviser)

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Democratic Services explained the procedure.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were none.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

MINUTES - NONE TO BE CONSIDERED

LICENSING PROCEDURE - HACKNEY CARRIAGE (TAXI) AND PRIVATE HIRE
DRIVER APPLICATION

The Chair drew attention to the procedure to be followed for the hearing of the
application.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED that, the Sub-Committee having been satisfied that the public interest
would be better served by not disclosing relevant information, in accordance with the
provisions of section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, because of the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined by paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act as amended.

APPLICATION FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE:
MRFV

The Sub-Committee considered the report, which sought determination of an
application by Mr FV for the grant of a combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Driver’s licence.

Mr FV was present and confirmed that he had read the procedure for the meeting.

Page 1
Page 7



The Senior Public Protection Officer presented the report and stated that as part of
the application process a Disclosure and Barring Service check had been
undertaken, which had revealed a previous conviction. He circulated the Disclosure
and Barring Service certificate and a personal statement from Mr FV. He also
circulated a reference for Mr FV. The applicant, the Public Protection Team Leader
and the Senior Public Protection Officer withdrew from the meeting while Members
took some time to consider these documents.

After the meeting had reconvened, Mr FV put his case and explained the
circumstances of the conviction. He said that it had been a very silly mistake, but it
had happened ten years ago and he had matured and now had family
responsibilities. He explained why he wanted the licence. He was questioned by
Members, and then made a closing statement.

Following an adjournment it was

RESOLVED that Mr FV be granted a combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Driver’s licence subject to the standard terms and conditions.

Reasons

Members have had to determine an application for a combined Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Driver’s Licence. In doing so they took account of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Human Rights Act 1998, case law and the
Council’s Policy.

In making a determination Members took account of the applicant’s oral
representations, his statement, and reference and balanced these against the
information provided by the Disclosure and Barring Service.

Members noted that Mr F \V’s conviction was for a serious motoring offence however
the offence took place nearly 10 years ago; it appeared from the nature of the
sentence imposed to be at the lower end of the scale of seriousness and seemed to
be an isolated incident. Members further noted that the offence fell outside of the 5
year period specified in the Council’s Policy.

Members felt the applicant presented himself as a responsible citizen who gave
them reason to believe that he had learnt his lesson.

Members found Mr F V to be a fit and proper person.

The meeting ended at Time Not Specified

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 2 of 2
Page 8



Agenda Item 6

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
APPLICATIONS FOR
MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES, PERMITS, CONSENTS

OVERVIEW

Introductions by Chair

) Officer introduces the
report.

—

Applicant’s case/questions
[20 minutes]

—

%

Objector/Consultee
case/questions
[20 minutes]

S

) Closing statement by
objector/consultee.

JE——

Closing statement by
applicant.

—

Committee retire to private
session to consider
application.

—

Meeting reconvened to hear
Decision and Reasons

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
APPLICATIONS FOR
MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES, PERMITS, CONSENTS

. The Chair will introduce Members of the Committee, introduce the Officers
present, explain the procedure to be followed and ensure those present have
received and understood that procedure.

. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by the
Committee.

. The Applicant and or representative present their case and may be questioned by
the Committee and other parties.

. The Applicant may call witnesses in support who may be questioned by the
Committee and other parties.

. The objecting parties address the Committee and can be questioned by the
Committee and other parties on matters relevant to the application. Any person
presenting evidence for an objecting party may also be questioned by Members
and other parties.

. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officers present whether they wish to comment.
If an Officer makes comment they may be questioned.

. The parties are invited to make closing statements.

. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the

Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification _of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The
Committee_may retire to _a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
meeting room by all other persons.

. Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and

Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

10.The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the

Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released
in writing within the statutory time limits.

Page 11



PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Committee considers it necessary the procedure may be varied.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence or defer to the next meeting. Should a matter be
deferred the deferral notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s
absence on the next occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices,
communications and representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take account of
additional late documentary or other information and will be at the discretion of
the Chair and on notice to all the other parties. No new representations will be
allowed at the hearing.

The Committee will disregard all information or representations considered
irrelevant.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion. The Committee will allow parties to
the proceedings to ask questions. Formal cross examination will be discouraged
and, should they be necessary, supplementary questions allowed for clarification
purposes only.

Parties will have an equal amount of time to present their cases. Whilst time limits
are at the Chair’s discretion, in the interests of cost and efficiency, presentations
will not normally exceed twenty minutes to include summarising the case. Time
limits will not include the time taken for questions.

N.B.

1. Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the
time allocated will be split between those parties.

2. Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and to
make the most efficient use of the allocated time.

3. Where an objection is made by an association or local residents group, a
duly authorised person — as notified to the Licensing authority — may
speak on behalf of that association or local residents group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions. An
excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would have
been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

If a person has special needs regarding access, hearing or vision, this should be

brought to the Licensing Authority’s attention prior to the hearing so that
reasonable adjustments may be made.

Page 12



Agenda Item 7

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing Sub Committee

AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday 7 April 2015 ITEM

NUMBER

Application for permission to provide facilities on the highway for

TITLE: recreation/refreshment at Seafoods Fish Bar, 38 Kingsmead Street,

Bath. BA1 2AA.

WARD: Kingsmead

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application

Annex B Site Plan

Annex C Council’'s Standard Conditions
Annex D Highways Notice

Annex E Objection from Local Resident

1.1

4.2

THE ISSUE

An application has been received for permission to provide facilities on the
highway in respect of Seafoods Fish Bar, 38 Kingsmead Street, Bath. BA1 2AA.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Sub Committee determines the application.

RESOURCE IMPLACATIONS

The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The fee for this
application is £251.

STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS

Sections 115 A-K Highways Act 1980 give the Council discretion to grant
permission to provide, maintain and operate facilities for recreation and/or
refreshments on the highways subject to any reasonable conditions the Council
thinks fit.

When making a decision consideration needs to be given to the Human Rights Act
1998.

Page 13




4.3

5.2

5.3

5.4
5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

An Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA) has been completed. No adverse or
other significant issues were found.

THE REPORT

An application has been received for permission to provide facilities on the
highway in respect of Seafoods Fish Bar, 38 Kingsmead Street, Bath. BA1 2AA.
(Annex A).

The application is for permission to place 3 tables on the highway outside the
premises, along with appropriate seating (site plan attached at Annex B).

The Council’s standard conditions for permission to place tables and chairs on the
highway are attached at Annex C.

The size of the area applied foris: 5 m x 1.2 m.
The times applied for are:
Every day: 08:00 — 22:00 Hrs

There are no changes from previous applications, which have all been granted.

A notice was placed on the highway on 6 February 2015 (Annex D). The
application was also placed on the Council’s website.

An objection has been received from a Local Resident. The grounds for objection
allege granting the application would lead to obstruction of the highway and public
nuisance (Copy attached at Annex E).

RATIONALE

As objections have been received the Licensing Sub Committee must determine
the application in accordance with Part VIIA, Highways Act 1980.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
None
CONSULTATION

In accordance with current Bath & North East Somerset Council policy, the
Licensing Service consulted with the Police, the Council’'s Highways Maintenance
Services, Property Services and Development Control Services, Ward Councillors
and affected frontages. The Highways Agency was also consulted for applications
involving trunk roads outside of the city centre.

This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement in this application.

Page 14



9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1  Arisk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken in compliance with the Council’s decision making risk management

guidance.

10  ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1  The Council’'s Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director-Legal & Democratic
Services), section 151 Officer (Divisional Director-Finance) and the Divisional
Director have had the opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for

publication.

Contact person

Mike Dando, Senior Public Protection Officer
(Licensing Enforcement)
01225 477946

Background
papers

None

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an

alternative format.

Page 15




ANNEX A

APPLICATION

fm‘th
5 8 il

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
PART VIIA HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

PERMISSION TO PLACE AMENITIES ON THE HIGHWAY feceived

SEAFOODS FISH BAR 38 KINGSMEAD STREET BATH BA1 2AA

IWe

hereby give notice that l/we intend to apply for a permit in accordance with the particulars in the
attached Schedule.

NEW applicants only to complete the following section

[J WWe enclose an illustration/photo of the type, colour and dimensions of the furniture

[] IWe enclose a site plan indicating the dimensions of the area of highway upon which we
wish to place the above furniture (all plans should be drawn to scale)

Applicants REAPPLYING only to complete the following section
(please check the attached application form and amend the details as necessary)

@/ IWe certify that there have been no alterations to the size of the area
B/ I/We certify that there have been no alterations to the humber or style of the furniture
[C]  I/We enclose the maps/diagrams and/or photographs illustrating change to area/furniture

ALL applicants to complete the following section

To make the payment please call us on 01225 477531 and quote reference 15/00478/TABLE (NB
there will be an additional charge of 2.5% for credit card payments).

IE/ I/We have paid the fee as foliows:

Application Fee £251.00
Number of Tables %, @ £67 each £/0l.go
£34 if any other items are used (e.g. planters, boundary markers etc.) £
Please specify otheritems
TOTAL FEE e S LY
@/ iWe declare that the information given in this application is true.
Signed by the applicant(s) (type name in if sending by email) ]
A Dated / /
s ///”8”5’7 et /LS
Please enfail the completed apphcatlon to
ENVIRONIERT SERVICES
06 FEp 2075
Pm tLogNo:. .
pt NO”Z)“\O”Q{([(‘ ..............
(*“ A_£ 1102, /TABLE

Page 16



ANNEX A

APPLICATION

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Part VIIA Highways Act 1980
Permission to Place Amenities on the Highway at Seafoods Fish Bar
38 Kingsmead Street Bath BA1 2AA

"affected frontagers" of this
application. Please provide details
of the adjoining premises.

1 Full name and address of each Mr lan Menzies
applicant Seafoods Fish Bar
38 Kingsmead Street
Bath
BA1 2AA
2 Email address seafoods@btconnect.com
3 Contact telephone number 01225 789645
4 Period of time for which the permit | From: 1 April 2015
- | is required (maximum one year) To: 31 March 2016
5 Size/Dimensions of area 50mx1.2m
6 The Council must notify any Avonvale Carpets 37 Kingsmead Street Bath BA1

2AA

Bisque Radiators 15 Kingsmead Square Bath BA1
2AE

Resident At 38 Kingsmead Street Bath BA1 2AA

Resident At Top Floor Flat 38 Kingsmead Street
Bath BA1 2AA

7 Days of the week and hours of
operation on those days

Every Day 08:00 - 22:00

8 Specific part of the premises
proposed to be used

Front of premises

9 Alcohol permitted

Yes

10 If yes, please state your premises
licence number

15/00478/TABLE

Page 17




ANNEX B

SITE PLAN
H Bath & North East Somerset Council
Seafoods Fish Bar Environmental Soess
. N 9-10 Bath Street
Amenities on the Highway Bath BA1 1SN
Compiled by P Rowland on 23 February 2007 Scale 1:400 Tel M2

23.

3>

'r/ Seafoods Fish Bar
(N 3o

b
79@(\%@40 Tk 75

()]

Jazz Cafe
45 m "1 m
v‘ 2.5 m
Rr
N 15mim

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. License number 100023334
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Proposed tables and chairs (5 m x 1.2 m)

Page 18



ANNEX B

SITE PLAN

N
A, N \
TR B
$ b
§
-%

"—:f\ﬁ \
,:‘a!..

W/

Page 19



ANNEX B

SITE PLAN




ANNEX B

SITE PLAN

Page 21



10

11

12

ANNEX C

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
PART VIIA HIGHWAYS ACT 1980
PERMISSION TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON THE HIGHWAY

CONDITIONS

The holder(s) of this Permission shall not exercise privileges granted by this Permission
otherwise than strictly in accordance with this Permission.

The holder(s) shall produce this Permission on demand when so required by a Police Officer or a
duly authorised Officer of the Bath & North East Somerset Council.

The holder(s) shall return this Permission to the Service Manager immediately on revocation of
this Permission.

The holder(s) shall not cause any unnecessary obstruction of the highways or danger to persons
using it and shall not permit persons to gather so as to cause a nuisance or annoyance or danger
to any persons lawfully using the highway.

The holder(s) shall not use or suffer or permit any music playing music reproduction or sound
amplification apparatus or any musical instruments, radio or television receiving sets whilst
exercising privileges granted by this Permission.

The holder(s) shall not make any excavations or indentations of any description whatsoever in the
surface of the highway or place or fix any equipment of any description in the said surface.

The holder(s) shall not use the highway for any other purpose whatsoever nor at any time other
than during the permitted hours, other than lawfully passing or re-passing thereover as (a)
member(s) or the public.

The holder(s) shall not place on the highway any furniture or equipment or advertisement other
than as permitted by the Council and must maintain the same in a clean and tidy condition and
not place them so as to obstruct the entrance to or exit from any premises.

Notwithstanding the specific requirement in Condition 5 above the holder(s) shall not do or suffer
anything to be done in or on the highway which in the opinion of the Bath & North East Somerset
Council may be or become a danger, nuisance or annoyance to or cause damage or
inconvenience to the said Council or to the owners or occupiers of any adjacent or neighbouring
premises or to members of the public.

The holder(s) shall not assign, underlet or part with any interest or possession given by this
Permission or any part thereof but the holder(s) may surrender it at any time.

The holder(s) shall observe and comply with any directions in relation to the use of the highway
given by the Service Manager, or the Head of Engineering Services for the time being of the Bath
& North East Somerset Council. Examples include the temporary removal of amenities during
road closures, parades etc.

The holder(s) shall maintain the area shown on the plan attached to this Permission and edged in
red, and the immediately adjacent area, in a clean and tidy condition during the permitted hours
and shall leave the same in a clean and tidy condition and unobstructed, which shall

include washing down the area, at the end of each daily period of use and on revocation or
surrender of this Permission.

Page 22



13

14

15

16

17

18

Notes:

ANNEX C

The holder(s) shall provide litter bins or similar receptacles for the deposit of cartons, wrappers,
containers and similar discarded items if required by the Head of Engineering Services and
ensure that the same are emptied daily.

The holder(s) shall remove all furniture or equipment, litter bins or other articles placed on the
highway in accordance with this Permission at the expiry, surrender or revocation of the
Permission.

The holder(s) shall indemnify and save harmless the Bath & North East Somerset Council their
agents, servants and workmen from and against all proceedings, claims, damages, costs or
expenses in respect of any injury (including personal injury) in damage or loss which may be
sustained by the Council or any person or persons, body or company whatever arising out of or in
any way connected with the provision or use of facilities under this Permission, accept where
such injury, damage or loss is attributable to the negligence of the Council.

This Permission may be revoked by the Bath & North East Somerset Council at any time and the
Bath & North East Somerset Council shall not in any circumstances whatsoever be liable to pay
any compensation to the holder(s) in respect of such revocation.

Nothing herein contained shall be construed as the granting or purported granting by the council
of any tenancy under the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 or any permission under the Town and
Country Planning Act 1971 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force.

The holder shall, whilst members of the public are using the facilities provided for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor, provide and maintain in a prominent position, to the
satisfaction of the Service Manager, notices in the form approved by him concerning the
provisions of the Byelaw made by the Bath City Council on 30" January 1991 relating to the
consumption of intoxicating liquor in public places.

Section 115K of the Highways Act 1980 provides as follows:-

©) If it appears to a council that a person to whom they have granted a permission under
section 115E of this Act has committed any breach of the terms of that permission, they
may serve a notice on him requiring him to take such steps to remedy the breach as are
specified in the notice within such time as is so specified.

(2) If a person on whom a notice is served under sub-section (1) of this Act fails to comply
with the notice, the council may take the steps themselves.

(3) Where a council have incurred expenses in the exercise of the power conferred on them
by sub-section (2) of this Act, those expenses, together with interest at such reasonable
rate as the council may determine from the date of service of a notice of demand for the
expenses, may be recovered by the council from the person on whom the notice under
sub-section (1) of this Act was served.

Failure to comply with any Condition of the Permission will require the Council to consider
whether any subsequent Permissions should be granted to the holder(s) of this Permission.

Page 23



ANNEX C

BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL
ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES (BATH) ORDER 2004

This Order is made under the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 and relates to the consumption
of alcohol in a Public Place. For the purposes of the Order, your premises and the area covered by
your permit are not a Public Place.

Where a constable reasonably believes that a person is, or has been, consuming alcohol in a
designated public place or intends to consume alcohol in such a place. The constable may require
the person concerned either not to consume in that place anything which is, or which the constable
reasonably believes to be, alcohol; or to surrender anything in his possession which is, or which the
constable reasonably believes to be, alcohol or a container for alcohol. A constable may dispose of
anything surrendered to him in such manner as he considers appropriate.

A person who fails without reasonable excuse to comply with a requirement imposed on him

under in such circumstances commits an offence and is liable on summary conviction to a fine not
exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (currently £500).

Page 24



ANNEX D

HIGHWAYS NOTICE

Application Ref. 15/00478/TABLE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
PART VIIA HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

SEAFOODS FISH BAR 38 KINGSMEAD STREET BATH BA1 2AA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an application has been made to Bath & North East
Somerset Council by the proprietor of the abovementioned premises for permission to
provide facilities for recreation or refreshment consisting of a number of tables and chairs
and/or other items in or on that part of the highway specified above until:

31 March 2016

and at the following times:

Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 hours

Further information about the above application, including hours of operation, area of
footpath or footway and other information, may be obtained by calling at the address
below.

If you wish to make any representations to the Council regarding the above application
you should do so in writing to the undersigned by 6 March 2015.

Under the provisions of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, such representations will be made
available for public inspection.

Dated 6 February 2015

C&WA Humplnes

Cathryn Humphries

Environmental Protection and Licensing Manager
Licensing Services

Bath & North East Somerset Council

Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA1 1JG

Email: licensing@bathnes.gov.uk

Page 25



ANNEX E

= OBECTIONS
Mr & Mrs M Walsh e e
Top Floor Flat tig&;})nwev&:ei Lounclt
37-38 Kingsmead Street
Bath 2 noEep 200
BA12AA

Hecelve o
22.02.2015

Ref : Permission to place tables and chairs and other items at Seafoods Fish Bar, 38
Kingsmead Street.Bath BA1 2AA.

With reference to your letter dated 6™ February 2015 regarding the above mentioned application, I
wish to give notice that I strongly oppese the use of any of table's and chairs etc. outside our home.

The reasons are many but I will try to outline the situation briefly.

Over the past few years we have had many difficult situations regarding the access to our front door,
people eating at the tables constantly move the table's and chairs out of the designated area and as
the area is not large they can only move to the left side this being our from door. And to make it
worse there are buggy's or bags and sometimes bikes placed by our door while people are eating at
the tables.

In the past, we have tried communicating with the owners only to be told to move if we don't like it.
"

For this reason, we spoke to the council and they did remark the seating area outside the shop but
within a short period of time the lines were crossed again.

Once the tables,chairs and A board are placed on the paving area there is very little room to get
passed, and we normally have to walk on the cobbled road rather than stay on the pavement. This is
really hard for passers by with pushchairs or wheel chairs, and even harder when cars park outside
to buy fish and chips.

Another aspect of having food tables outside is the cleanliness problem. There are numerous
occasions when unsightly leftovers are left outside and the floors are often left with food plus chip
forks and cans etc all over the floor, this is never swept up at the end of the day ( my understanding
was that they should clean the area at the end of each day as per there licence. 777) .

With the summer approaching the problem always get worse with more people wishing to sit
outside in a very restricted area.

We feel we have no alternative but to object to Seafoods permit being issued . Or at best reducing

the tables to only twe maximum.

Yours Sincerely

A vl E
il I
Hehsie

Mr Michael Walsh

Page 26



P =
l—-;.a...p»
51,

wa I8




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Item 8

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best
use of the available time

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

y
Summary/update by Licensing Officer

4

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

J

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call withesses)

\

Questions to Other Parties by other parties
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up
Applicant sums up

J

Adjournment

Reconvene an%éanggnce decision with




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes. Where more than
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one
representative is appointed to avoid duplication.

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has
been given.

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and
Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations, or representative, will address
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant,
other parties and Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of such representations who may be
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.
Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the
Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification of evidence is required and/or leqgal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released
in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will be

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\2\(Ade08 34025\$ikrl14vv.rtf



released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this instance, 5
working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and
representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party
in support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be
discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
allocated will be split between those parties.

Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make
efficient use of the allocated time.

Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly
authorised person — as notified to the Licensing Authority — may speak on
behalf of that association or group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\2\0p5§e B4 025\Sikrl14vv.rtf



Agenda Item 9

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing Sub Committee AGENDA
ITEM

MEETING .

DATE: Tuesday 7 April 2015 NUMBER

Application for a Premises Licence for McColls, 103 High Street, Midsomer

TITLES | Norton, BA3 2DA.

WARD: Midsomer Norton North

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application for a new Premises Licence

Annex B Plan of Premises

Annex C “Convenience Store Overview” supplied by applicant
Annex D Site plan

Annex E Representation received from local resident

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence under s.17
of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of McColls, 103 High Street,
Midsomer Norton, BA3 2DA.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the Sub Committee determines this application.
3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The fee
for this application is £315.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (Eq1A) has been completed. No adverse
or other significant issues were found.

4.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
“convention rights”.

Page 35



4.3 The Sub Committee have been delegated authority to determine the
application on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003.

4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

5 THE REPORT
5.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence (Annex A).

5.2 The plan identifying the “premises” for the purpose of this application is
attached at Annex B.

5.3 The application proposes:

1) The Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises between the
following hours:

Every day 06:00 — 23:00
2) The Opening hours:
Every day 06:00 — 23:00

5.4 A “Convenience Store Overview” document has been supplied by the
applicant and is attached at Annex C.

5.4 A site plan is attached at Annex D

5.5 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing
Authorities to carry out their functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
b)  Public Safety

c)  The Prevention of Public Nuisance

d)  The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. As there are no other licensing
objectives, these four are of paramount consideration at all times. When
considering applications, representations or notifications, the Licensing
Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

Page 36



5.6 The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional

conditions.

5.7 Section 4(3)Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should

5.8

5.9

also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act

itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 17-24, 29, 33-36, 38-41 of the 2015
policy.

b) Chapters 2, 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance as revised October
2014.

c) Sections 4,9, 10, 11, 12,13, 16, 17, 18, 23, 182, and 183 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are
separate regimes. Where an application is granted by the Licensing
Authority which would require planning permission this would not relieve
the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It will still be necessary
for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary permissions
in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the
notification to the Magistrates’ Court. If the application is granted the
person making the relevant representation may appeal within 21 days of
the notification to the Magistrates’ Court. On appeal the court may either
dismiss the appeal, substitute the decision appealed against for any other
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or remit
the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of in accordance with the
direction of the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks

fit.

5.10 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served

copies of the application upon the police, the fire authority, environmental
health, development control, trading standards, health authority and the
child protection agency.

5.11 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of

28 consecutive days starting the day after the application is made, and to
place an advert in a local newspaper within 10 working days of submitting
the application to the licensing authority.

5.12 A representation has been received from a local resident who alleges that

the applicant’s proposal undermines the protection of children from harm,

Page 37



prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder licensing objectives
(Annex E).

5.13 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would
have no involvement.

6. RATIONALE

6.1 As representations have been received the Sub Committee must
determine the application in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
7.1 None.

8 CONSULTATION

8.1 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club
Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of
the application to all the relevant Responsible Authorities and has
advertised the application in the manner prescribed, both at the premises
and within a local publication.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 Arisk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council’s decision making risk
management guidance.

10 ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1 The Council’s Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director-Legal & Democratic
Services), section 151 Officer (Divisional Director-Finance) and the
Divisional Director have had the opportunity to input to this report and have
cleared it for publication.

Contact person | Kirsty Morgan, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

01225 396939

Background Licensing Act 2003
papers Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005

B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 38




PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS g

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

17 FEB 701

Post Log No:j.,

regpipt No:

CHICA 1.

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We MARTIN MCCOLL LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

MCCOLLS

103 HIGH STREET

MIDSOMER NORTON

Post town

AVON

Postcode

BA3 2DA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01761 235631

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £34,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * []  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.
ii.
iii.

iv.

c) a recognised club

as a limited company
as a partnership
as an unincorporated association or

other (for example a statutory corporation)

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

(N I ™

Page 39

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)




f)
)

ga)

h)

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

(] please complete section (B)

[ please complete section (B)

[]  please complete section (B)

[}  please complete section (B)

# If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a busines

licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

s which involves the use of the premises for

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

- . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

[} Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

F-mail address
(optional)

Page 40




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over : [l Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number.

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
MARTIN MCCOLL LIMITED

Address

MARTIN MCCOLL HOUSE
ASHWELLS ROAD
BRENTWOOD

ESSEX

CM159ST

Registered number (where applicable)
298945

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 41



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? I?Dl,/ ll(\)/H\|/3[ B ](\)(YllY\iS |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? (Hlllillllql‘ll

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED OVERVIEW.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
& apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

I

Page 42




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

(please read guidance note guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors U

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 43




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors U

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 44




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
0)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 45




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(g;lease read guidance note Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 46




E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

read guidance note 2)

O

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 47




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors 0

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 48




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 0
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 49



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 0
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors O

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5) ‘

Sun

Page 50




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 51



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises U

(please read guidance note

6) Off the %
premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 06:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue | 06:00 | 23:00

Wed | 06:00 | 23:00

Thur 06:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of aleohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 | 23:00

Sat 06:00 | 23:00

Sun 06:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name:
DAVID HAROLD DAVENPORT

Address:

5 SORREL GROVE
GREAT NOTLEY
BRAINTREE
ESSEX

Postcode: CMT77 TZR

Personal licence number (if known):
P1484

Issuing licensing authority (if known):
BRAINTREE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Page 52



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

NONE

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 06:00 | 23:00

Tue | 06:00 | 23:00

Wed | 06:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

- public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 06:00 | 23:00 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 | 23:00

Sat 06:00 | 23:00

Sun 06:00 | 23:00

Page 53



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

PLEASE SEE PROPOSED CONDITIONS — ATTACHED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PLEASE SEE PROPOSED CONDITIONS ~ ATTACHED.

¢) Public safety

PLEASE SEE PROPOSED CONDITIONS — ATTACHED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PLEASE SEE PROPOSED CONDITIONS — ATTACHED.

¢) The protection of children from harm

PLEASE SEE PROPOSED CONDITIONS - ATTACHED.

Page 54



Section M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives:

a) General-all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

A till prompt system will be in operation at the store and used for the refusal of all age
restricted products.

A computer based refusal log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to
a relevant officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon
reasonable request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise; forms of identification that will
be accepted are a valid passport, photo card driving licence and PASS accredited
identification card.

The licence holder shall display prominent signage confirming the company’s
Challenge 25 policy.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder.

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.
Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made

available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

Page 55




¢) Public Safety.

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

d) Prevention of public nuisance.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers

of a responsible authority.
e) The protection of children from harm.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

A till prompt system will be in operation at the store and used for the refusal of all age
restricted products.

A computer based refusal log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to
a relevant officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon
reasonable request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise; forms of identification that will
be accepted are a valid passport, photo card driving licence and PASS accredited

identification card.

The licence holder shall display prominent signage confirming the company’s
Challenge 25 policy.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

Page 56




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X

®  Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises. X

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 5
applicable. =

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises ¢
supervisor, if applicable.

®  lunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X

®  lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ¢

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature %7/7 /7///\,, “.C (o Clel B (\Q’,
Date 13™ FEBRUARY 2015
Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENTS

For joint applications, signatare of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

MELISSA ZAFFINO '

LOCKETT & CO

13 CHURCH STREET

Post town | KIDDERMINSTER Postcode | DY10 2AH

Telephone number (if any) ’ 01562 864488

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
melissa@lcokett.uk.com

Page 57



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I, DAVID.HAROLD DAVENPORT
[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of 5 SORREL GROVE, GREAT NOTLEY, BRAINTREE, ESSEX, CM77 7ZR
[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for . =0 o T O
NEU= PR EETS ucewc.g ‘?voﬁ’b\{“”iwwﬁ & U,Q_VTW“ SACEoE AL ool
.......... FUL LONSYMOTe R L nE . Tde fJle S g5

[type of application]

by MARTIN MCCOLL LIMITED
[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence: .............c.occcoceerene. [number of existing licence, if any]

or. M Loils L0 idn Steead . MudSewes Nefren LBoon Baza0n

............................................................................................

[name and address of premides to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by: MARTIN MCCOLL LIMITED
[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at:

Mo 193 e Siveet madlome Norkin L Buun., 802, 3O 0

[name and address of gremises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number; P1484  [insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority: BRAINTREE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SERVICES, CAUSEWAY HOUSE, BRAINTREE, ESSEX, CM7 9HB
01376 552525

[Insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing
authority,\if gn

A

AV

Signed ;x

Name (please print) DAVI[L)\'\”‘E‘iAROLD DAVENPORT
Dated |4 (02 /2 O1S™

Date of Birth 07/07/1961

Place of Birth BRIDGWATER, SOMERSET

Page 58



ST0Z Aenigasd :ajeq

:oN Bo7 1so4

G0 83441

SI0INEES TYLNINNOHIANS j_.
sazs =] P
00011924 00011997 ooonosA ooogeoa — 1 T %
“ = [ W mﬁ
L
L»... (oo ) 73 m SO P m m —sioune— iy —f mM /@/@ H 23%&350:@32
- = e T - 2 L] STVLI0/EAAL LOIrOYS
= i e i o L S = &=
won m i woosA | cooiisgA m W . m ul E..&n&«““..?ﬁé i
i g gy § 41 Pt _s_w..ulm.h iyt 103 Sd SUIIBIA S.[0D A
IR % J e d | wm 4noAo 1vida
s i . ) .. Oﬂoouz .
= ; E - 5
wassieeo | vashezs | < T%l - =
E o ; e 11 “asiwaid
| e ay3 440 uondwinsuod
- 10y [oyodje Jo 3jes ayy
- A 0yoo]
. NN L 10j pS2URDl| 3C 0} BBIY -
=~ m w To5. 771 =
2 Famwo P = - BAR——] >.—UU - .
ey SPONSORED SPONSORED
vissi220 | wvassiezo —— 154 VIZELA 1.5 VIZELA
siaysinbunxg aa4 - .
H S
vac vy
4
:O>M0h_._nhum._“u_.—_._ﬂeﬁ=%ﬁm - siuoijsue) Bujuioy g Busn ‘poray 1
< o =) bl |
SII0D9W D ? Hapo]

i+

£98L

S8 ONV EN3 S8 STYVANYLS NY308N3 HLIM
ATSNOD 01 SI INZWINDS ONILHOIE 3xld 'E
035238 OL KYO4NOD

OL 3¥Y SNDIS .LIX3. QILYAINNTY 2

ATdWOD OSTV 0861

'+ L¥Vd ‘5675 ST OL ATdINOD L¥HL 3SOHL
‘9651 10V SNOILYINO3Y (ST¥NOIS 2 SNOIS
AL33YS) AL4VS ANV HLTVIH SHL OL 3uy
S30LLON ONY SMOIS 031YT13Y AL34¥S 3H14 'L

-SOYVOUNVLS 3414

I oy

WSSE LHOISH ¥3INNOD ‘¥

WS'L 40 LHOIZH V OL SAV1dSIA ¥0014 TT7 '€

WL'Z 30 LHOISH
¥ OL S3UNIXI4 ¥3LINNIATIVM TV 2

E98Z58 ¥ ENSSE ON

SQYYONYLS NVIJOUNS 3HL SHLM ATdH0D
Ol 0=0IN0¥d 38 TIIM ? G3LVHOJHOINI

38 TIM 30IA¥3S 3dld 3HL 40 SINIWININOIY
3H1 40 TV ¥ LN3WdIND3 ONILHOIS 3uId 'L

-‘S31ON




Page 60



General description supplementa

ry to the premises licence application
for:

103 HIGH STREET
MIDSOMER NORTON
AVON
BA3 2DA

Contents:

Convenience Store overview.

Dana A1

magygtoLT




Convenience Store Qverview:

Convenience Store:

This is a well-established convenience store site traded by Martin McColl Limited. This
convenience store has been designed to serve both the local community and those from further
a-field. The convenience store provides a range of fresh foods, groceries and other products. The
off-licence is an important part of the service that the store will be expected to provide. The
convenience store has a retail area of approximately 1720 sq ft.

Security:

The digital CCTV system benefits from a recorder with image retention. Recordings can be made
available to Police and other enforcement agencies as needed.

The Operation:

The store is to be operated by the manager, assisted by a team of staff. The designated premises
supervisor is trained and certified through the APLH training scheme.

The manager and/or DPS will be responsible for training all staff and keeping and maintaining
ongoing training records.

The Challenge 25 trading initiative will also be used supported by the refusals system with refusal
records kept in the Electronic Refusal System. The scanning system has an age restricted till
prompt for all age restricted products. Challenge 25 signage will be displayed throughout the
store to advise customers of the Challenge 25 Policy that is in place at the store.

Page 62




Bath & Nortl

T Norton
s Cente

Midsomer Norton
Primary Schoot

Council
Offices

o tiaan

!
- | .
i i :
\ Telephone \l
N | Exchange \
5, i
Y | {

Date Created: 17-3-2015 | Map Centre (Easting/Northing): 366549 / 154249 | Scale: 1:1250 | © Crow

Car Park

Car Park

Ny N

+ East McColls Bath and North East Somerset: District Online
Council N
\\\ \"‘ lYIéIIUW ,\.v.\
’ ‘Midway /
‘ : Bunthornes
Cottagg

Page 63

n copyright and database right. All rights reserved (10002333

Y

4) 2015



Page 64



Andrew Green
22 Vivien AvenueMidsomer Norton
Radstock

BA3 2EH

11TH March 2015

Licencing team
B.AN.E.S.
Lewis House

ManversStreet
Bath
BA1 LG

Dear Sir/ Madam,

h‘zm /n North East
SOmerser Council

16 MAR 2015

Received

With reference to the current application by Martin McColl: 103 High Street Midsomer
Norton to sell alcohol, I would like to oppose this application on the following grounds

a) The proximity of the shop both to the high street and also the children’s playground
and skate park especially ,will , in my opinion lead to an increase in the amount of

under-age drinking, littering and anti-social behaviour .

There appears to have been a marked decrease in anti-social behaviour both in the
High Street and surrounding areas partly due to the closure of two pubs and also the
introduction of the Street Pastor scheme, and allowing this application would reverse

this trend.

b) My second cause for opposing this application is the hours. On the application it
states that the hours that they will sell alcohol are from 6.00 a.m. to 23.00 pm which,
to me, appears to be rather excessive.

Yours sincerely
Andrew Green

fdien Gieen

Page 65



Page 66



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES: 17 MARCH 2014
	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE: MISCELLANEOUS
	flow chart Licensing Sub Committee Miscellaneous
	Licensing Sub Committee Miscellaneous procedure

	7 Application for permission to provide facilities on the highway for recreation/refreshment at Seafoods Fish Bar, 38 Kingsmead Street, Bath. BA1 2AA.
	collage_20150320075606219_20150320075618266
	collage_20150321165451644

	8 LICENSING PROCEDURE: LICENSING ACT 2003
	Licensing Act Application Flow Chart
	Licensing act new or var procedure

	9 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR MCCOLLS, 103 HIGH STREET, MIDSOMER NORTON, BA3 2DA

